Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 19, 2018 12:59 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Subject: Re: AEST Dec 19 Briefing follow up
s.22

Michael Snoddon
Ministerial Assistant to the Hon. Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

s.17 | michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca

On Dec 19, 2018, at 12:57 PM, van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.22

Amanda van Baarsen

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and Training
Room 133 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1

(P) 778-974-5075 (C)s-17

Pronouns: she/her

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 19, 2018 12:57 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: AEST Dec 19 Briefing follow up

s.22

Michael Snoddon

Ministerial Assistant to the Hon. Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

s.17 | michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca

On Dec 19, 2018, at 12:53 PM, van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

Sent: December 19, 2018 12:53 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject:s-22 AEST Dec 19 Briefing follow up

s.22

Thank you,
Michael Snhoddon
Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Melanie Mark
Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills & Training
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 19, 2018 8:22 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Subject: Fwd: QUESTION: new date for UVic SIF project
Attachments: EP_UVic SIF Completion_Dec18_4pm.docx; ATT00001.htm

If you have a chance. Can you see if minister wants to do? Otherwise. We will need to find a replacement.
Michael

Michael Snoddon

Ministerial Assistant to the Hon. Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

s.17 | michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX" <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 18, 2018 at 4:21:31 PM PST

To: "van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX" <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>, "Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX"
<Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>, "Eso, Michael AEST:EX" <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>, "Rzepa, Christina
AEST:EX" <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX" <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>, "Nienaber, Janice GCPE:EX"
<Janice.Nienaber@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: QUESTION: new date for UVic SIF project

Hello;

UVic and the Gov't of Canada have put forward either Jan. 10 or Jan. 11 for the UVic SIF project. The
event would be in the morning

The Gov’'t of Canada has confirmed Jonathan Wilkinson, Minister of Fisheries, Oceans and the Canadian
Coast Guard.

Could you please advise if either of these days work for Minister Mark, or designate such as Minister
Fleming as previously arranged.

Updated event plan attached.
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 19, 2018 8:12 AM

To: Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Budget Submission - Pathways to Education
Thanks Jeremy

s.22

Thanks and happy holidays

Michael

From: Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

Sent: December 19, 2018 8:10 AM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Turner, Julie AEST:EX <Julie.Turner@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Budget Submission - Pathways to Education

Good morning,

FYI -1 have switched this from a Minister’s response to a redirect to EDUC, it’s not our issue as it relates to K-12
primarily and EDUC will be responding. We will send an acknowledgement noting the redirect from MCRU so the writer
is aware.

Jeremy Oaten, MA, CIAPP-C

Manager, Business Services & Ministerial Correspondence and Research Unit
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

T: 250 356-7966

C:S.17

F: 250 356-5468

From: Marsha Josephs [mailto:mjosephs@pathwayscanada.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 10:42 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX; AEST Deputy Minister AEST:EX; Minister, FIN FIN:EX; FIN Deputy Minister FIN:EX; Minister,
EDUC EDUC:EX; EDUC DM EDUC:EX

Cc: Amanee Elchehimi; Chen, Louis AEST:EX; Girard, Jennifer AEST:EX; Miniaci, Mario EDUC:EX; Nicholls, Cloe EDUC:EX;
Debbie Anderson Eng

Subject: Budget Submission - Pathways to Education

Good morning Minister Mark, Minister James and Minister Fleming,

Please find attached the budget request from Pathways to Education. We respectfully request your review and
consideration of our budget submission. With your support, together we will help over 500 high school students, in
low-income communities in Surrey and Vancouver, to get the supports they need to successfully complete high school
and transition to postsecondary education, training or meaningful employment.
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We would be happy to meet with you to discuss our proposal. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kind regards,
Marsha

MARSHA JOSEPHS | DIRECTOR, GOVERNMENT PARTNERSHIPS
PATHWAYS TO EDUCATION CANADA

439 University Avenue, 16th Floor
a ways Toronto, ON M5G 1Y8
mjosephs@pathwayscanada.ca

to Education www_pathwaystoeducation.ca

T 416 646 0123 ext. 305
BUILDING A GRADUATION NATION

on conf

utilisation ou est strictement interc

repondant a ce
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Sent: December 18, 2018 11:26 AM
To: Brewster, Kevin AEST:EX
Subject: Minister Office Budget

Hi Kevin,

Just following up from my request a few weeks ago about a historical breakdown of the Minister office budget. | am
hoping that | can receive them todays.22

Thanks,

Michael

Michael Snoddon

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
cell:s.17 | email: michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 9:58 AM

To: Turner, Julie AEST:EX

Cc: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Subject: FW:s.13

Attachments: s.13

Hi Julie,

The Minister has advised me that this letter will be brought up in the briefing tomorrow. The Minister would like to
make sure that the DM has a copy and will ask that the DM bring it forward to DMC to ensure a cross-government
response.

Thanks,

Michael

Michael Snoddon

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
cell:5.17 | email: michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca

From: Estefania Solis <Estefanias@fnesc.ca>

Sent: December 13, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Minister, FIN FIN:EX <FIN.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Tyrone McNeil <tyrone@fnesc.ca>; Debbie Jeffrey <djeffrey@fnesc.ca>; Minister, IRR IRR:EX
<IRR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX <HLTH.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Minister, MCF MCF:EX
<MCF.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX <FLNR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX
<PSSG.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Minister, AEST AEST:EX <AEST.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Minister, AG AG:EX
<AG.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Rice.MLA, Jennifer LASS:EX <Jennifer.Rice. MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject:s.13

Dear Minister James,

.13

Sincerely,

Estefania Solis | Administrative Assistant, Communications and Policy

First Nations Education Steering Committee | First Nations Schools Association | Indigenous Adult Higher Learning Association
Office: 604-925-6087 | Toll-free: 1-877-422-3672 | Fax: 604-925-6097
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The information contained in this message is intended only for the use of the recipient named above and may contain confidential or undisclosed information.
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Rodney,

Just a heads-up that both the January 14 & 25 have been approved.

Thanks,

Michael

Michael Snoddon

Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
December 18, 2018 9:38 AM
Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Jan 14 & 25 pitches approved

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

cell:s.17

| email: michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 4:38 PM

To: Binder, Stephen GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: UBCO Announcement- January 25
Attachments: ETIR_17-Dec-18.pdf

Here you go! No extra tours past the announcement. And the compromise time of 11am

Michael

From: Mitchell, Noah <Noah.Mitchell@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: December 17, 2018 4:14 PM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: UBCO Announcement- January 25

Hi Michael,

Thank you for providing me with the event information and flight options too!

| have MLA Simons on a 7:00am flight from Powell River to Vancouver so that he can make the 9:05am flight out of
Vancouver as you recommended.S.22 , otherwise he would

happily make the extra tour stops.

If | remember correctly, UBC-O is just a short drive from the airport, so Nic will easily make it there at 10:30 for deluxe
option 2- Pre-tour and Pre-brief.

Thank you again for making this so easy to book on my end. Please let me know if there is anything else you may need
from Nic or myself before the first week of the new year.

Best,

Noah Mitchell | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-387-0334| noah.mitchell@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX [mailto:Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Mitchell, Noah <Noah.Mitchell@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Simons, Nicholas $.17 >; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Binder,
Stephen GCPE:EX <Stephen.Binder@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: UBCO Announcement- January 25

Hi Noah,

10
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A few logistics around the upcoming announcement on January 25 at UBC-O in Kelowna. | have also attached the
signed travel authorization from Minister Mark and a very tentative event itinerary.

The announcement is going to begin at 11:00am. For arrival time on campus- there are two options:

1. Just a pre-brief which would begin at 10:45am.
2. Pre-tour and pre-brief which would begin at 10:30am.

The event will last about 1.5 hours, and should conclude around 12:30pm.

There are some extra tour stops that we can organize for Nicholas if he would like pertaining to his committee work.
The extra tour(s) can run from 1:30pm-3pm.

| also have found some flight options for you, please let me know what options the MLA chooses and that you have
booked. | will work with the events team to build a custom itinerary.

To Kelowna:

Option 1- January 24 (overnight in Kelowna) AC8418- Vancouver- Kelowna- 5:10pm-6:06pm
Option 2- January 24 (overnight in Kelowna) AC8420- Vancouver- Kelowna- 7:40pm- 8:35pm
Option 3- January 25 (day of)- AC188- Vancouver to Kelowna- 9:05am-10:00am

To Vancouver:
Option 1- January 25- (no post announcement tour)- AC8417- Kelowna to Vancouver- 2:30pm-3:29pm
Option 2- January 25 (post-announcement tour)- AC8419- Kelowna to Vancouver- 4:40pm-5:39pm.

Finally, during the first week of the new year, | will send you the new release for quote approval. Closer to the event, |
will also send you final copies of the news release, key messages, speaking notes, draft social media posts, parking maps
and itineraries, an institutional profile and a full issues scan if the MLA encounters media questions. | can provide this
digitally or run over an event binder, if you'd like

If you have any questions, don’t hesitate to get a hold of me on my cell at$.17 .$.22
s.22

Thanks!
Michael

Michael Snoddon

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
cell:5.17 | email: michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca

11
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Sent: December 17, 2018 3:01 PM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: ITA trades talk

The new year. January 7 or the following week.

Amanda will do the pitch. Just trying to keep things on track.

Michael Snoddon
Ministerial Assistant to the Hon. Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

s.17

| michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca

On Dec 17, 2018, at 2:50 PM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

When would you be pitching this event?

(Asking so | can prioritize as folks start leaving for the holidays)

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX
<Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: ITA trades talk

Can you get the pitch documents ready for that event as well?
Thanks,

Michael

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX
<Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: ITA trades talk

Hi Michael;

We're close.... Just the SFU SIF project for April. We will also be going to Cranbrook for their SIF project
in the same month.

But | bought us time until January as requested.

12
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From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 1:17 PM

To: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: ITA trades talk

Final approval from Minister on ITA trades talk
This should close out waiting approvals from last week, correct?

Michael

From: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 12:57 PM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: ITA trades talk

Here you go, attached — thanks!!

From: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 12:42 PM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: ITA trades talk

Yes sorry — will try to grab stuff

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 12:41 PM

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: ITA trades talk

Hi Chris,
Can | get a copy of the changes so that | can move this approval to closed?
Thanks,
Michael

Michael Snoddon

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
cell:s 17 | email: michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca

13
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Sent: December 17, 2018 1:41 PM
To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Subject: RE: Tuition Waiver fact sheet

Yes. Already done. :/

From: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 1:39 PM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Tuition Waiver fact sheet

You are communicating this to Rodney’s team?

Amanda van Baarsen

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and Training
Room 133 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1

(P) 250-953-0946

Pronouns: she/her

From: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 12:15 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Tuition Waiver fact sheet

Scanned feedback

From: CRZEPA <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: December 17, 2018 11:48 AM

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Scan From <Device Name>

14
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Snodd

on, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Nichols, Alisha AEST:EX

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Subject: RE: DNS approved

Hi Alicia,

Yes- the Minister’s approval is for the entirety of the package.

Thanks,

Michael

From: Nichols, Alisha AEST:EX
Sent: December 17, 2018 11:09 AM
To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>

Subject:

RE: DNS approved

Hi Michael,

Can you

The app

please confirm that for the LRC item, both the BN and the Certificate of Readiness are approved?

roval below refers only to the BN.

Thank you!

Alisha Nichols | A/Executive Coordinator

Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Province of British Columbia

T: 778-698-9183 | E: alisha.nichols@gov.bc.ca

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mark, Melanie AEST:EX" <Melanie.Mark(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 16, 2018 at 9:51:58 AM PST

To: "Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX" <Michael.Snoddon(@gov.bc.ca>, "Turner, Julie AEST:EX"
<Julie.Turner@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX" <Amanda.vanBaarsen(@gov.bc.ca>, "Baskerville,
Shannon AEST:EX" <Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca>, "Loughran, Tony D AEST:EX"
<Tony.Loughran@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: DNS approved

DN 114352 approved
LRC BN approved please apply e signature otherwise I can bring hard copy tomorrow

DN 114513 option 1 approved
15
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DN 114363 option 1 approved
DN 114412 option 1 approved

Thanks all!

Sent from my iPhone

16
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 16, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Turner, Julie AEST:EX

Subject: RE: CMEC 2018 Season's Greeting
Hi Julie,

This is good to go!

Michael

From: Turner, Julie AEST:EX

Sent: December 14, 2018 11:46 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
<Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX <Jeremy.Oaten@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: CMEC 2018 Season's Greeting

Hi —are you ok with this Christmas message going out to CMEC members today?

Thanks,
Julie

From: Gerlach, Randall AEST:EX

Sent: December 14, 2018 11:21 AM

To: Turner, Julie AEST:EX <Julie.Turner@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX <Jeremy.Oaten@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: CMEC 2018 Season's Greeting

Hi Julie,

As discussed, the CMEC secretariat is requesting approval to send the attached holiday greeting on behalf of Minister
Mark, Shannon and Chantal Beaulieu (the CMEC executive director). They sent one last year, and the only difference this
year is the image.

Recipients will be CMEC ministers and ACDME deputies in each province and territory, plus the Chief Statistician at
Statistics Canada (who was at last week's ACDME meeting) and the ambassador to UNESCO (whom Minister Mark met
last summer in Ottawa).

The secretariat would like to send it today, and because of the time difference in Toronto they need to know before 1:00
pm (sorry, this sat with me, so the delay is my fault).

Could you please advise if we can proceed?
Thanks,

Randall Gerlach

Director of Intergovernmental Relations

and Corporate Planning

BC Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Office: 778-698-9728
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Cell:s.17 (texts welcome)

18
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Tracking:

Hi Jeremy,

Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
December 16, 2018 10:56 AM
Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX
Burnett, Teresa M AEST.EX
114417- MLA Paton

Recipient
Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

Burnett, Teresa M AEST:EX

Recall
Failed: 2018-12-17 10:14 AM

Failed: 2018-12-17 9:04 AM

| inadvertently deleted the edited response from Minister Mark from the e-approval. Is there a way to get it back?

Thanks,
Michael

Michael Snoddon

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

cell: 8:17

| email: michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Sent: December 14, 2018 9:53 AM

To: Mark.MLA, Melanie LASS:EX

Subject: FW: B.C. Public Inquiry into Corruption

This looks like MLA correspondence!
Thanks,
Michael

Froms-22

Sent: December 12, 2018 11:44 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX <AEST.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Mark.MLA, Melanie LASS:EX <Melanie.Mark.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>
Subject: B.C. Public Inquiry into Corruption

Dear Melanie Mark,
You are my MLA and | would like a non-automated response to the following important message.

We are experiencing a crisis within British Columbia and call on the Members of the Legislative Assembly of the province
to open a public inquiry and create a commission to investigate corruption, organized crime, and money laundering
within our economy.

This public inquiry should investigate, but not be limited to:

-Finding those who have benefited,
-determining why our systems have been unable to regulate this, and
-identifying who in power has failed in their duties to stop this.

There should be focus on, but not limited to:

-Private land and real estate transactions,

-public land deals involving all levels of government,

-luxury economies such as high-end vehicles,

-the gambling industry and our casinos, and

-the various lawyers and brokers that facilitate transactions.

Recently a secret police report obtained by Global News Investigative reporters revealed a vast network of corruption,
organized crime, and money laundering in our economy. We learned of over $1 billion dollars in a single year being put
into our real estate market by people with criminal backgrounds, much of which has come from the fentanyl drug trade
and overseas gangs.

Secret police study finds crime networks could have laundered over $1B through Vancouver homes in 2016
Nov.26/18
https://globalnews.ca/news/4658157/fentanyl-vancouver-real-estate-billion-money-laundering-police-study/

Copyright
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Copyright

Criminal charges stayed in major B.C. money-laundering investigation ¢ Nov.29/18
https://vancouversun.com/news/local-news/criminal-charges-stayed-in-major-b-c-money-laundering-investigation

Copyright

Sincerely,
s.22
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 14, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Eso, Michael AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina
AEST:EX

Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Hager, Barbara GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: QUOTE APPROVAL - Altagas NR

Hi Rodney,

Here is the quote!
Thanks!

Michael

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 7:25 AM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
<Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>; Hager, Barbara GCPE:EX <Barbara.Hager@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: QUOTE APPROVAL - Altagas NR

Good morning. We're preparing a LoG. Attached is the complimentary news release with a draft quote for review and
approval.
ALTAGAS ANNOUNCES THE GRADUATION OF LOCAL STUDENTS FROM THE ALTAGAS
OPERATOR TRAINING PROGRAM

Training program based in Prince Rupert and Terrace will prepare students for operations
positions in the energy sector

Calgary, Alberta (December 20, 2018)

Copyright
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Copyright
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Weekly MO/DMO/GCPE Check In

Location: Dial-in $-15:8.17 | Conference IDS-15:8:17 (Julie to moderate)
Start: Wed 2018-10-24 2:45 PM

End: Wed 2018-10-24 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: Weekly

Recurrence Pattern:every Wednesday from 2:45 PM to 3:00 PM
Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: Turner, Julie AEST:EX

ConferenceTelURI: tel:+s-15;8.17
OnlineMeetingConfS.19:s.17

OnlineMeetingExternalLink:
s.15:8.17

UCCapabilities: 5.15;5.17

UCInband: s.15:5.17

UCMeetingSetting: s.15;s.17

24
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UCMeetingSettingSs-15;s.17

From: Turner, Julie AEST:EX

Sent: October 23, 2018 11:04 AM

To: Turner, Julie AEST:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Nichols, Alisha
AEST:EX; Whitford, Kelly M AEST:EX; Saunders, Anna AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX;
lliffe, Liam AEST:EX

Subject: Weekly MO/DMO/GCPE Check In

When: Occurs every Wednesday effective 2018-10-24 from 2:45 PM to 3:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Dial-in s.15;s.17 | Conference IDs.15;5.17 (Julie to moderate)

NEW DIAL-IN INFORMATION!
Simply call the number below from any phone and enter the conference ID.
You can also join from your computer using Lync by clicking on the “Join online meeting” link below.

Join online meeting
s.15:8.17

Join by Phone

Local - Victoria:s.15;s.17
Local - Vancouver: s.15;5.17
Toll-Free: :15;8.17

Find a local number

Conference ID:s-19:8:17

Forgot your dial-in PIN?|First online meeting?
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 3:51 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Eso, Michael AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina
AEST:EX

Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Binder, Stephen GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: APPROVAL - UBC-O Teaching and Learning Centre plaque

That's great.
Thank you.

Plaque approved.

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
<Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>;
Binder, Stephen GCPE:EX <Stephen.Binder@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: APPROVAL - UBC-0 Teaching and Learning Centre plagque

Michael; We asked UBC about including a name from the students’ union. Here’s their response:

We did give it consideration, but chose in this case to stick with the existing custom. That said, the current President of
the UBC Students Union Okanagan, Amal Alhuwayshil, will have a central role in the ceremony, including a speaking role
and assisting with the plaque unveiling. The UBCSUO and students’ contribution will also be commemorated with a
second plaque in the Commons that outlines their central role in creating the building.

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 3:26 PM

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

Subject: APPROVAL - UBC-0 Teaching and Learning Centre plaque

Importance: High

Plaque for approval. Also, note the time request from UBC and whether to have M3 as Province or Gov't of BC?
From UBC:
Please find attached for formal review the proof of the Commons Building plaque for the opening at UBC Okanagan on

January 25. A few points of note:
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e For consistency and parity (and in case of possible scheduling changes) we have listed the responsible ministers
for the two levels of government

e Per the the previous message below, Minister Mark is listed as representing the “Province of British Columbia”.
On previous funding plaques, UBC has listed “Government of British Columbia” — as is found lower down in the
funding section. We can leave this as is or adjust one to match the other.

e Per precedent at a SIF-funded building opened at UBC Vancouver earlier this year, project funding comes from
“Government of Canada’s Post-Secondary Institutions Strategic Investment Fund” — Kiren, is this still the
preferred language?

o The contributions from BC and the UBCO students are listed under “additional funding” per UBC plaque
guidelines re: funding levels

Further news:
e the Chair of the UBC Board of Governors, Michael Korenberg, and the Chancellor, Lindsay Gordon, are both
confirmed to attend the event
e We have agreed to the Chancellor’s request to move the event start to 10:30am to accommodate his flight
back to Vancouver. Please let us know if this presents an issue.
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 3:36 PM

To: Binder, Stephen GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Time change for Centre for Innovation in Fish Health announcement
Hi Stephen,

Just a quick note that | will be able to confirm the time once the Minister chooses her flight options, which hasn’t yet
happened. It will most likely be an 11:30am start, but please hold off on confirmation until the Minister gives me
direction. I'll let you know as soon as | have a hard confirmation to move forward with VIU and provide you with a final
travel ternary.

Thanks for your work stick handling this announcement!

Michael

From: Binder, Stephen GCPE:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 9:25 AM

To: Dan.Hurley@viu.ca; Rolanda.Murray@viu.ca; Monica.Tysowski@viu.ca; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
<Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX
<Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Time change for Centre for Innovation in Fish Health announcement

Hi all,
A change to the event start time...

Due to flight times for the Minister, we’ll need to move the start time of the event back to 11:30 AM. Please let me
know if there’s any concerns.

Many thanks,

Stephen

From: Binder, Stephen GCPE:EX

Sent: December 12, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Dan.Hurley@viu.ca; Rolanda.Murray@viu.ca; Monica.Tysowski@viu.ca; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
<Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX
<Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Follow-up on Centre for Innovation in Fish Health announcement

Good afternoon all,

Just wanted to follow-up on our event call, yesterday, and summarize where it’s all at...
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Event Time: We've landed on a time of 10am for the event. Please let me know if there’s an issue with this, there may
be some flexibility.

Location: VIU is going to do a little digging to see what might be interesting/available. Will send a few pics.

Speakers:

MLA Routley (emcee)

Indigenous Greeting — VIU to track down
Minister Mark

VIU representative — VIU s.13
Professor—VIU

Student — VIU

Validator — VIU

Attendees: VIU will send guest list to Stephen (that’d be me)

Comms materials:

GCPE is preparing, VIU will send MA/new release out to other interested parties.

VIU would like to use FB live for the announcement — I'm checking with MO to make sure we’re ok with that. Once we
have MO approval we'll pull in our government digital folk.

Thanks again for everyone for taking the time to chat and looking forward to putting this all together.

Take care,

Stephen

Stephen Binder | Public Affairs Officer
Government Communications & Public Engagement
B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Phone: 250.208.1857 |email: stephen.binder@gov.bc.ca
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 2:22 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Subject: Budget Stakeholder Calls (Minister Follow Up).xIsx
Attachments: Budget Stakeholder Calls (Minister Follow Up).xlsx

MS edits. Added some names.
Otherwise, | think it looks great.

Michael
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 2:.09 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Eso, Michael AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina
AEST:EX; Vasey, Jeff AEST:EX

Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Turner, Julie AEST:EX; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: REVIEW - Media Request: Year end story ideas for the Times colonist

This looks great. Follows other year-end messages we have produced.
Approved

Michael

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 1:01 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
<Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
<Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>; Vasey, Jleff AEST:EX <lJeff.Vasey@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>; Turner, Julie AEST:EX <Julie.Turner@gov.bc.ca>;
Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: REVIEW - Media Request: Year end story ideas for the Times colonist

Good afternoon. | spoke with Richard and he’s mainly interested in details around the tuition waiver program and the
UVic law program.

Anything missing?

Reporter

Richard Watts, Reporter

Times Colonist

rwatts@timescolonist.com

250-995-4435

Deadline Thursday, December 13, 2018 5:00 PM

Request

Richard is looking for information to go into a year end piece. Looking for highlights from the year such as the tuition
waiver program.

Background

Recommendation

Hi Richard; As discussed here are some highlights for 2018 that you may want to follow-up on. Let me know if you want
me to set up an interview with Minister Mark.

e Canada’s first Indigenous law program at the University of Victoria. Program was launched on Sept. 25 at the
First Peoples House.
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o B.C.s Budget 2018 includes $900,000 in 2019-20 and $1.35 million in 2020-21 as the program gets
underway. The Province of B.C. will be increasing its investment up to a steady state of $1.8 million a
year in on-going funding.

A total of 2,900 tech-related spaces will produce 1,000 additional tech grads a year by 2023. This includes 620 seats on
Vancouver Island.

o UVic: 500 additional spaces; 124 additional graduates a year

o Camosun: 40 additional spaces; 40 additional graduates a year

o VIU: 40 additional student spaces; 20 additional graduates a year

o NIC: 40 additional student spaces; 40 additional graduates a year

687 former youth in care are benefiting from the provincial tuition waiver program compared to 189 youth in 2016-17
under the initial voluntary program. This is a 250% increase.

o Camosun: 76 students

o UVic: 26 students

o North Island College: 2 students

o VIU: 83 students

Gov’t funded an additional 1,165 homes at three post-secondary institutions in 2018 -including UVic - representing an
800% increase from 130 student homes funded over the previous 16 years.

o UVic: 25% increase in student housing with 620 net new beds (total beds 782). The estimated cost of the total
project is $201 million. The Province is providing financing of $123 million and the UVic Foundation is providing
up to $45 million. UVic will provide the balance. Provincial funding includes $98 million from the BC Student
Housing Loan Program for student housing and $25 million from the ministry capital budget toward half the cost of
the dining hall.

$12-million post-graduate scholarship program for 10 post-secondary institutions in B.C. that offer graduate degree
programs, supporting 800 awards of $15,000 each through 2021.

o  UVic: $2.25 million

o VIU: $§180,000

o RRU: $180,000
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 9:58 AM

To: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX; Eso, Michael
AEST:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Hager, Barbara GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: LOG for CMTN AltaGas Program Graduation - Dec. 20

Attachments: LE_CMTN_AltaGas Graduation_Dec11_436pm_MS.docx

Hi Jennifer,

Here is the final letter. Approved as amended.

Please note- the “and beyond” should never be includes in the letters anymore

Also, when a LOG is for students in the trades. Can we please make sure that it is highlighted.
Great work!

Michael

From: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

Sent: December 12, 2018 11:13 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
<Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>; Eso, Michael AEST:EX
<Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>; Hager, Barbara GCPE:EX <Barbara.Hager@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: LOG for CMTN AltaGas Program Graduation - Dec. 20

Hello,
Attached is a Dec. 20 letter of greeting for your approval please.

Thanks,
Jennifer
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Sent: December 12, 2018 6:11 PM
To: Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Incoming =s.16

Thank you. Agree.

Michael Snoddon
Ministerial Assistant to the Hon. Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

s.17 | michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca

On Dec 12, 2018, at 3:29 PM, Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX <Jeremy.Oaten@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Michael,

This item was flagged for a Minister’s response. Reviewing the item, it does not appear addressed to us,
so | would recommend info/filing to the branch only and allow them to track the issue as needed. Since
it is addressed to a Federal Minister, it would be best to allow them to respond (hopefully they will copy
us on their response).

Jeremy Oaten, MA, CIAPP-C

Manager, Business Services & Ministerial Correspondence and Research Unit
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

T: 250 356-7966

cs. A7

F: 250 356-5468

From: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 4:21 PM
To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Incoming = $.16

Holly Hubley

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training
Telephone: 250- 356-0179

From: HHUBLEY [mailto:Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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<Incoming =5.16 pdf>
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Sent: December 12, 2018 5:08 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: BCFS General Meeting

Can you schedule this in please and get logistics started.

Ill get Rodney to get started on speaking notes.

Michael Snoddon
Ministerial Assistant to the Hon. Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

s.17 | michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca

Begin forwarded message:

From: "van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX" <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Date: December 12, 2018 at 5:02:10 PM PST

To: "Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX" <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: BCFS General Meeting

can you make this happen?

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Mark, Melanie AEST:EX" <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-12-12 4:55 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX" <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: BCFS General Meeting

Thursday night will work. Thank you
Sent from my iPhone

> 0n Dec 12, 2018, at 3:26 PM, van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Possible times to address the BCFS delegation as follows:

>

> Thursday, January 10 - 7:00-7:15 pm (at the start of Opening Plenary) Friday, January 11 - 9:45-10:00 am (directly
before the critic) Friday, January 11 - 3:15-3:30 pm Saturday, January 12 - 2:00-2:15 pm Sunday, January 13 - 9:30-
9:45 (the opening of closing plenary)

>
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> They also have the ability to show a recorded message to delegates, which we can figure out a way to record
5.22 .if you'd prefer.

>

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

Sent: December 12, 2018 3:14 PM

To: 'Jenelle Davies'

Subject: RE: Minister Mark's availability for BCFS General Meeting
Hi Jenelle,

Thanks for sending this over! | have forwarded it onto my colleague Amanda who can assist with next steps.
Thank you,
Michael

Michael Snoddon
Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
cell:s.17 |email: michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca

From: Jenelle Davies <j.davies@thebcfs.ca>

Sent: December 12, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Minister Mark's availability for BCFS General Meeting

Hello Michael,

I've went through all the time slots for speakers for our upcoming General Meeting and found the following times
available for the Minister to give remarks to our delegates.

Thursday, January 10 - 7:00-7:15 pm (at the start of Opening Plenary) Friday, January 11 - 9:45-10:00 am (directly before
the critic) Friday, January 11 - 3:15-3:30 pm Saturday, January 12 - 2:00-2:15 pm Sunday, January 13 - 9:30-9:45 (the
opening of closing plenary)

We also have the ability to show a recorded message to delegates, if the Minister’s schedule doesn’t allow for her to be
at the meeting in person.

Let me know if any of those times work!
Jenelle

Jenelle Davies, Organiser
British Columbia Federation of Students
+1 (604) 733-1880 | wearebcstudents.ca | @theBCFS

38

Page 38 of 105 AED-2019-93482



Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 12, 2018 2:50 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Eso, Michael AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer
GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: QUESTION: COTR NR

Yes.

Michael Snoddon
Ministerial Assistant to the Hon. Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

s.17 | michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca

On Dec 12, 2018, at 2:39 PM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Can we discuss in the morning? This is part of the student housing project at COTR. | was unware of that
element.

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 12, 2018 12:49 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>; Rzepa, Christina
AEST:EX <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: QUESTION: COTR NR

| like the idea of a COTR NR with M3 quote.
Thanks,

Michael

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: December 12, 2018 11:28 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
<Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>; Rzepa, Christina
AEST:EX <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: QUESTION: COTR NR

.13

We could do a NR or perhaps a COTR NR with a quote from M3?
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 12, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: REVIEW: media response to Ubyssey on CleanBC

To be more clear: this is approved.

Thanks!

Michael

Michael Snoddon

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
cell: §.17 | email: michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 12, 2018 11:20 AM

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

| have no concerns with this.
Thanks Rodney!

Michael

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: December 12, 2018 11:11 AM

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

Subject: REVIEW: media response to Ubyssey on CleanBC

Reporter

Moira Wyton, Reporter

The Ubyssey
m.wyton@ubyssey.ca
604-283-2024 c: 780-913-7089
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Deadline Friday, December 14, 2018 12:00 PM

Request

| am working on a piece about the new BC climate plan and how it may impact and be impacted by UBC research. Would
it be possible to receive comment from the Minister on how she sees UBC and post-secondary institutions in general
supporting the achievement of the plan’s goals? Are there any areas of the plan that she feels UBC will be particularly
vital to realizing?

Recommendation

Statement from a ministry spokesperson:

Climate change remains one of the greatest challenges of our generation. The 25 public post-secondary institutions in
B.C. are up for the challenge and have the capacity to deliver. They are training the leaders of tomorrow in climate
policy and climate research, and government is going to build up the next generation for the green economy.

The CleanBC strategy outlines the Province’s first phase of actions to help meet the 2030 greenhouse gas reduction
targets. A feature of the strategy is supporting new jobs and skills as we transition to a low-carbon economy.

While people have a wide range of education and training opportunities to support a low-carbon economy, we know
more needs to be done.

Our gov't is developing a CleanBC Labour Readiness Plan with completion expected by October 2019 following extensive
labour market research and public consultation. The plan will identify areas of job growth and what skills are needed to
meet demand and ensure students and apprentices can access training programs.

Government will work with post-secondary partners such as UBC, Industry Training Authority and stakeholders to
implement the CleanBC Labour Readiness Plan.
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Sent: December 12, 2018 10:25 AM
To: Turner, Julie AEST:EX
Subject: DN 114452

Hi Julie,

| have some general questions around this DN. Hoping that James or Kevin might be able to give me a call today to
discuss.

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
December 11, 2018 2:51 PM
Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Eso, Michael AEST:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

RE: UPDATED: Draft mental health news release

Post-secondary students to get 24/7 mental health support
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 11, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Subject: UBC-O- January 25

Hi Rodney,

Just a quick note that MLA Simons has agreed to stand-in for Minister Mark. No confirmation on time yet.
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

Sent: December 11, 2018 12:01 PM

To: Mitchell, Noah LASS:EX

Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Simons: Announcement Opportunity
Hi Noah,

Just got a note passed to me from Minister Mark and MLA Simons has agreed to open “The Commons” on January 25 at
UBC-0 in Kelowna.

I’ll be in touch in the next couple of days to help with logistics.
Thanks,

Michael

Michael Snoddon

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
cell:$.17 | email: michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 8:56 AM

To: Mitchell, Noah LASS:EX <Noah.Mitchell@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Simons: Announcement Opportunity

Hi Noah,

Minister Mark would like to invite MLA Simons to make an announcement on her behalf on Friday, January 25 at UBC
Okanagan to officially open the new teaching and learning facility, now called “The Commons” in Kelowna.

The announcement is a joint federal and provincial announcement totaling $35M with the B.C. government providing
$10.6M

If MLA Simons is available, our office will obtain the travel authorization, will organize the event, including speaking
notes, key messages, a quote in the press release and other logistics.

Feel free to give me a call if you or the MLA requires more information. | am hoping to confirm the event with the
corporate calendar on Friday and will need to know if the MLA is unavailable and interested before then.

My cell isS.17
Thanks,
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Michael

Michael Snoddon

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

cell: .17 | email: michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 11, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Nienaber, Janice GCPE:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Eso, Michael AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina
AEST:EX

Cc: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: Letter for Irving K Barber Indigenous Student Awards

Attachments: LE_Congratulations_IKB Indigenous Awards_Dec4_257pm_MS_FINAL.docx

Final attached, approved by Minister.
Thanks,

Michael

From: Nienaber, Janice GCPE:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 2:27 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
<Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
<Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Letter for Irving K Barber Indigenous Student Awards

Good afternoon,

For your review and approval, please see the attached Letter of Greetings to congratulate the 500 IKB Indigenous
Student Award recipients.

The letters will be personalized with each name, except for students who have withheld their name (64). For those
letters, we could just say “Dear Recipient”

Thank you,

Janice Nienaber | Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications & Public Engagement

B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

T: 778-698-1824 | C: 250-208-4560 | E: Janice.Nienaber@gov.bc.ca
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 11, 2018 8:41 AM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: WorkBC Youth Guide- Welcome Message
Hi Rodney,

Here is the edited final version for this welcome. You may now send it out to the other Ministries for approval.
Thanks,

Michael

Welcome Message for WorkBC Youth Guide (from AEST, EDUC, and SDPR)

Congratulations, you’re taking a massive step forward on your journey, as you use this guide to prepare for a career that
you love! Many of you might be feeling overwhelmed because you don’t have all the answers. Some of you might
already have a good idea about where you want to go to school and what you want to do as a career. You might find
yourself asking questions about where you are going to live or where you will work and how you’re going to pay the
bills.

It is our hope, the WorkBC Youth Guide will help you find the answers you are looking for. Everything from your rights as
a tenant, how to write an eye catching resume and where you can apply to kick-start your career in the trades.

Over the next ten years, eight out of ten jobs will require your generation to have some level of college, university or
apprenticeship training. There are so many opportunities, everything from being an electrician, Early Childhood
Educator or engineer. This guide is made for you! Its intended to help you to navigate where the most in demand jobs
are, how and where you can apply to go to school, and what it will take to plan for success.

We hope this guide helps support your goals to make the best decisions. We are counting on your bright ideas to build
the best B.C. and wish you success during every step of the way.

[SIGNATURE]

Honourable Melanie Mark

HIi Haykwhl Wii Xsgaak

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
[SIGNATURE]

Honourable Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

[SIGNATURE]

Honourable Shane Simpson

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

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
Sent: December 11, 2018 8:40 AM
To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX
Subject: RE: Youth Guide Message
Hi Minister,

One small change from 8/10 to eight out of ten, it reads great.
Thank you for taking the time with me on this.
Michael

Welcome Message for WorkBC Youth Guide (from AEST, EDUC, and SDPR)

Congratulations, you’'re taking a massive step forward on your journey, as you use this guide to prepare for a career that
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

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 11:21 PM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Youth Guide Message
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Hi Michael, | made a few changes. I'm looking forward to your feedback. Best, MMM

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 5:50 PM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Youth Guide Message

Deadline is end of day Monday for both the youth and indigenous guide messages.

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Youth Guide Message

| will have to get back to you later and | need a hard deadline for all of these greetings thanks. If not tonight/ tomorrow.

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 12:01 PM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Youth Guide Message

Hi Minister,

Following our conversation, here is the edited version of the Youth Guide welcome letter.

.13
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.13

Michael Snoddon

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

cell: 5.17 | email: michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca

54

Page 53 of 105 AED-2019-93482



Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 11, 2018 8:34 AM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Communications_Pitch - SVP - Social Media
One per day.

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: December 11, 2018 8:20 AM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>; Eso, Michael AEST:EX
<Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Pierson, Nova GCPE:EX <Nova.Pierson@gov.bc.ca>; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Communications_Pitch - SVP - Social Media

How many?

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 11, 2018 8:16 AM

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
Yes please. Tweets for the Minister would be great!
Thanks,

Michael

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: December 11, 2018 8:15 AM

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
Subject: Communications_Pitch - SVP - Social Media

Good morning; Attached is the one pager mentioned on yesterday’s morning call. It wasn’t clear who is taking the lead
or if this is the document desired.

GCPE has set up tweets and tagged the minister throughout January so the minister can re-tweet. Please let me know if
you need actual post written for M3?
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Sent: December 11, 2018 8:20 AM

To: Mark.MLA, Melanie LASS:EX

Subject: FW: Letter to Honourable Melanie Mark Regarding Spousal Support Law from$-22
December 6 2018

Attachments: Letter to Honourable Melanie Mark Regarding Spousal Support Law froms.22 December 6
2018.pdf

This looks like constituency correspondence.
Thanks!

Michael

Michael Snoddon

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
cell:s.17 |email: michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca

From:s.22

Sent: December 6, 2018 8:44 AM

To: Mark.MLA, Melanie LASS:EX <Melanie.Mark.MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca>; Minister, AEST AEST:EX <AEST.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Letter to Honourable Melanie Mark Regarding Spousal Support Law from $-22 December 6 2018

Please see the attached letter to Honourable Melanie Mark. Thank you for your time.

s.22
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 9:55 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: WorkBC Indigenous Guide Message

Welcome Message for WorkBC Indigenous Guide (AEST, EDUC, MIRR)

Congratulations, by picking up this guide you are taking the first step in your journey to
building a bright future. We know that Indigenous people are the fastest growing
population in British Columbia and are a critical part of the great opportunities that exist
for everyone.

Our government’s commitment to reconciliation with Indigenous peoples is rooted in our
daily work with First Nations, Métis, and Inuit peoples to deliver on the Truth and
Reconciliation Commission Calls to Action as well as the United Nations Declaration on the
Rights of Indigenous Peoples.

By making education more accessible and by breathing life into true and lasting
reconciliation, we are working in partnership to support communities to reduce inequality
and open the doors to opportunity.

BC’s Career Guide for Indigenous People provides valuable tools and activities to help
students and job seekers. Our hope is that this resource can guide your journey, all the way
from exploring your dream career, options on where to learn and train, to accepting a job
offer and launching a thriving career.

Education can transform lives for students, whether it is to upgrade your skills, get into law
school, or become a Red Seal electrician. In the next ten years there are over 900,000 job
openings throughout British Columbia. Most of those jobs—will need some form of college
or university education or training. You have a vital role to play in B.C.’s economy and
prosperity and we're striving to create more pathways to unlock your full potential, adapt
to our growing labour market, and thrive.

We hope you'll find BC’s Career Guide for Indigenous People a valuable resource. We will
continue to working together to build a better B.C for generations to come.

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
Date: December 6, 2018 at 9:15:10 PM PST

To: "Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX" <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: WorkBC Indigenous Guide Message

Looks great! Thank you! Best MMM
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 6, 2018, at 5:46 PM, Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Have reworked with language from the 2018 outlook message. | am working to
make it more accessible and speaking directly to the user of the guide.

Thanks,
Michael
Welcome Message for WorkBC Indigenous Guide (AEST, EDUC, MIRR)

Congratulations, by picking up this guide you are taking the first step in your
journey to building a bright future. We know that Indigenous people are the
fastest growing population in British Columbia and are a critical part of the great
opportunities that exist for everyone.

Our government’s commitment to reconciliation with Indigenous peoples is
rooted in our daily work with First Nations, Métis, and Inuit peoples to deliver on
the Truth and Reconciliation Commission Calls to Action as well as the United
Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples.

By making education more accessible and by breathing life into true and lasting
reconciliation, we are working in partnership to support communities to reduce
inequality and open the doors to opportunity.

BC's Career Guide for Indigenous People provides valuable tools and activities to
help students and job seekers. Our hope is that this resource can guide your
journey, all the way from exploring your dream career, options on where to learn
and train, to accepting a job offer and launching a thriving career.

Education can transform lives for students, whether it is to upgrade your skills,
get into law school, or become a Red Seal electrician. In the next ten years there
are over 900,000 job openings throughout British Columbia. Most of those
jobs—will need some form of college or university education or training. You
have a vital role to play in B.C.'s economy and prosperity and we're striving to
create more pathways to unlock your full potential, adapt to our growing labour
market, and thrive.

We hope you'll find BC's Career Guide for Indigenous People a valuable resource.
We will continue to working together to build a better B.C for generations to
come.
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From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 4:01 PM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: WorkBC Indigenous Guide Message

Please RW re word the lines in yellow. Thank you

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 12:29 PM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: WorkBC Indigenous Guide Message

Hi Minister,

Following our conversation | have edited the guide for the WorkBC Career Guide for
Indigenous People. The most recent version is below.

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

Sent: December 6, 2018 6:47 PM

To: ‘carina@ecuad.ca’

Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting with Hon. Melanie Mark
Hi Carina,

Thank you for your invitation for Dr. Siddall to meet with Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and
Training. Is Dr. Siddall available to meet with Minister Mark on Friday, December 14 in Vancouver?

| have copied the Minister’s Administrative Coordinator who will be able to assist with the logistics of the meeting and
set a time that can work for both Dr. Siddall and the Minister.

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

Sent: December 6, 2018 6:34 PM

To: s.22

Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting with Hon. Melanie Mark
Hi Joey,

Thank you for your invitation to meet with Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training on
October 30, 2018. | am inquiring if you and Vice-Chair Libby Davies are available to meet with Minister Mark on Friday,
December 14 in Vancouver to discuss government’s priorities and objectives within the post-secondary ecosystem.

| have copied the Minister’s Administrative Coordinator who will be able to assist with the logistics of the meeting and
set a time that can work for both of your schedules and the Minister.

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

Sent: December 6, 2018 6:27 PM

To: 'georgi.sizeland@shaw.ca'

Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Re: IDIBC Meeting with Hon. Melanie Mark

Hi Georgi-Anna,

Thank you for your invitation to meet with Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training on
November 21, 2018. | am inquiring if the Interior Designers Institute of BC is available to meet with Minister Mark on
Friday, December 14 in Vancouver to discuss the challenges faced by Registered Interior Designers of IDIBC and to
discuss the proposed solutions outlined in the white paper attached in your invitation.

| have copied the Minister’s Administrative Coordinator who will be able to assist with the logistics of the meeting and
set a time that can work for your organization and the Minister.

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

Sent: December 6, 2018 6:18 PM

To: ‘dawn.hemingway@unbc.ca'

Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Re: Meeting Request with Hon. Melanie Mark

Dear Dawn & Michael;

Thank you for your invitation to meet with Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training on
October 26, 2018. | am inquiring if the BC Deans & Directors of Schools of Social Work and the BC Association of Social
Workers is available to meet with Minister Mark on Friday, December 14 in Vancouver to discuss building a stronger
relationship with the ministry, implementation of the Truth & Reconciliation Commission Recommendations, the
provincial tuition waiver program and accreditation of social work programs in the province of British Columbia.

| have copied the Minister’s Administrative Coordinator who will be able to assist with the logistics of the meeting and
set a time that can work for both organizations and the Minister.

Thank you,

Michael

Michael Snoddon

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
cell:g 17 | email: michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 3:41 PM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Subject: Re: IKB NR (3/4): Indigenous awards
Thank you!

Michael Snoddon
Ministerial Assistant to the Hon. Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

s.17 | michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca

On Dec 6, 2018, at 3:25 PM, Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Rough edits below

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 11:40 AM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: IKB NR (3/4): Indigenous awards

Hi Minister,

Below is the quote that | have edited after our conversation.

BC Indigenous students to share $1.5M in awards for college and university education

Copyright
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Copyright

-30-

Media contact:
Rory Grewar, Program Director, Irving K. Barber BC Scholarship Society
Phone: 1-844-478-4645 | Email: rgrewar@ikbbc.ca

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

Sent: December 6, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Nienaber, Janice GCPE:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Eso, Michael AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina
AEST:EX

Cc: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR QUOTE APPROVAL: M3 quote for IKB NR on Indigenous awards

BC Indigenous students awarded $1.5M in awards for college and university education
Copyright

From: Nienaber, Janice GCPE:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 8:54 AM

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

Subject: FOR QUOTE APPROVAL: M3 quote for IKB NR on Indigenous awards

Hi MO,

Quote approval is needed for an upcoming Irving K Barber Society NR on the Irving K Barber Indigenous Awards. For
your review/approval:

.13

Full NR is attached for reference. Planned release is Dec 10.

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

Sent: December 6, 2018 2:15 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Subject: RE: UPDATED: AESTS.13 Joint Minister Meeting Dec 10 Materials

Yep. Good to go

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 2:14 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
<Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: UPDATED: AESTS.13 Joint Minister Meeting Dec 10 Materials
Importance: High

Please let me know when | can sent these revised documents to the KC’s - thanks

From: Saunders, Anna AEST:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 2:02 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Mlichael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Mlichael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>;
Nichols, Alisha AEST:EX <Alisha.Nichols@gov.bc.ca>; Whitford, Kelly M AEST:EX <Kelly.Whitford@gov.bc.ca>; Turner,
Julie AEST:EX <Julie.Turner@gov.bc.ca>; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Rzepa,
Christina AEST:EX <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: UPDATED: AESTs.13 Joint Minister Meeting Dec 10 Materials

Importance: High

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached updated (version 2) materials for the following meeting:

Meeting Title: AEST Update on 5.13
Meeting Date: Monday, December 10 10:00am

For Minister’s Reference:
e Meeting Note 114047
o Attachment 1:5.13

e Power Point Presentation: .13
Initiatives

Please Note: Attached Power Point presentation is for Minister’s information. The presentation also needs to
be shared with Minister Conroy and Minister Chen.

Ministry Staff: ADM Jeff Vasey (in person)
ED Nicola Lemmer (via phone)
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Thank you,

Anna Saunders| Administrative Assistant

Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Province of British Columbia

T: 778-974-4945| E: anna.saunders@gov.bc.ca

70

Page 69 of 105 AED-2019-93482



Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Eso, Michael AEST:EX; Hager, Barbara
GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Draft video script for BCFS AGM

Thanks!

Richmond.

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 1:57 PM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>; Hager, Barbara GCPE:EX
<Barbara.Hager@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Draft video script for BCFS AGM

Hello Michael;

Draft script attached. Do you know where the AGM is located?
Respectfully

Rodney Porter, Communications Director

B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Mobile: 250 889-7494
Email: rodney.porter@gov.bc.ca
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 1:43 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Subject: RE: AEST - FNESC/IAHLA Bilateral

| think that is fine, will defer to Amanda as she is with Minister.

Michael

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 1:41 PM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: AEST - FNESC/IAHLA Bilateral

and FNESC - thanks

From: Nicolas Mejia <nicolasm@fnesc.ca>

Sent: December 6, 2018 1:17 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: AEST - FNESC/IAHLA Bilateral

Hi Cindy,
We will proceed with January 17" in Vancouver. In terms of timing, how long did the Minister envision meeting for?
Thank you,

Nicolas

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX [mailto:Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2018 9:12 AM

To: Nicolas Mejia <nicolasm@fnesc.ca>

Subject: RE: AEST - FNESC/IAHLA Bilateral

Hello — just confirming Thursday Jan 17" in Vancouver for the FNESC/IAHLA meeting — what timeframe would work best
for your group — thanks and look forward to hearing back from you.

From: Nicolas Mejia <nicolasm@fnesc.ca>

Sent: November 28, 2018 5:29 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: AEST - FNESC/IAHLA Bilateral

No problem Cindy. Sorry for missing your call.
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January 17th.
Thanks,

Nicolas

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 28, 2018, at 4:30 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sorry to bug you — just needing to clarify that it is Jan 17" 2019 that | am holding not Dec 17 2018 -
thanks

From: Nicolas Mejia <nicolasm @fnesc.ca>

Sent: November 23, 2018 7:43 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wolsey, Ashley AEST:EX <Ashley.Wolsey@gov.bc.ca>; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
<Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: AEST - FNESC/IAHLA Bilateral

Hi Cindy,
Would January 21 or 22", 2019 work for a FNESC/IAHLA bilateral with Minister Mark?
Thank you,

Nicolas

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX [mailto:Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 12:42 PM

To: Nicolas Mejia <nicolasm@fnesc.ca>

Cc: Wolsey, Ashley AEST:EX <Ashley.Wolsey@gov.bc.ca>; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
<Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: AEST - FNESC/IAHLA Bilateral

Hello —just following up on this - thanks

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: August 30, 2018 11:25 AM

To: 'Nicolas Mejia' <nicolasm@fnesc.ca>; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: AEST - FNESC/IAHLA Bilateral

Hello Nicolas — unfortunately Oct 19" is not available in the Minister’s calendar — is there another date
that would work for your folks — thanks muchly

From: Nicolas Mejia [mailto:nicolasm@fnesc.ca]

Sent: August 30, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: AEST - FNESC/IAHLA Bilateral
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Hi Christina,
| hope you are well.

At the last bilateral meeting between Minister Mark and FNESC/IAHLA, we agreed to a subsequent
meeting on October 5, 2018.

Unfortunately, this date no longer works on our end.

Would it be possible to reschedule for October 19, 2018 instead?
Please let me know as soon as you can.

Thank you.

Respectfully,

Nicolas Mejia

Manager of Post-Secondary Education and Training
Toll-free in BC: 1-877-422-3672

Office: 604-925-6087 ext. 108
Cell: 604-358-8789
Email: nicolasm@fnesc.ca

First Nations Education Steering Committee
First Nations Schools Association &
Indigenous Adult and Higher Learning Association

#113 - 100 Park Royal South, West Vancouver, BC V7T 1A2
T: 604-925-6087 ext. 108 F: 604-925-6097 1-877-422-3672
<image001.jpg> www.fnesc.ca www.fnsa.ca www.iahla.ca follow us @fnesc

The information contained in this message is intended only for the use of the recipient named above and may contain confidential or
undisclosed information.
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 11:10 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Subject: FW: FINAL Scheduling best practices

Attachments: Scheduling Best Practises- September_9_MMM.docx

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: September 9, 2018 7:52 PM

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>;
Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX <Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>; Wolsey,
Ashley AEST:EX <Ashley.Wolsey@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FINAL Scheduling best practices

Please let me know if | am missing anything glaring- otherwise consider it final.
Best,

MMM
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 7:56 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: MO/ DMO/ GCPE Vacation (December, January & February)

Attachments: 2018 Executive Vacation Schedule.xlsx; Leg - Christmas Vacation Calendar 2018 - dated 28 Dec
2018.docx

Hi Cindy,

Please put these vacation dates in the MINCAL
Thanks,

Michael

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 3, 2018 3:16 PM

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: MO/ DMO/ GCPE Vacation (December, January & February)

Hi Chris,

Minister inquired for the documents for vacations over December and January.

Can you provide to Minister and enquire if she would like them in the calendar (let Cindy know) she has a copy.
Thanks,

Michael

From: Williams, Doris AEST:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 2:30 PM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Hubley, Holly AEST:EX <Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: MO/ DMO/ GCPE Vacation (December, January & February)

Michael,

Attached is the AEST Exec Vacation calendar (xls), and a combined Legislative vacation calendar.

22

Once coverage for®: has been determined, the Leg team calendar can be updated.

Doris
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From: Nichols, Alisha AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 12:58 PM

To: Williams, Doris AEST:EX

Cc: Whitford, Kelly M AEST:EX; Turner, Julie AEST:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: RE: MO/ DMO/ GCPE Vacation (December, January & February)

Hi Doris,
Please see attached Excel sheet for vacation dates.

As for coverage, that is as follows:

Person on Vacation Person providing Coverage
s.22

s.22

We will confirm coverage for as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Alisha Nichols | Document Coordinator

Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Province of British Columbia

T: 778-698-9183 | E: alisha.nichols@gov.bc.ca

From: Williams, Doris AEST:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 10:27 AM

To: Turner, Julie AEST:EX <Julie.Turner@gov.bc.ca>; Whitford, Kelly M AEST:EX <Kelly.Whitford@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: MO/ DMO/ GCPE Vacation (December, January & February)

Good Morning Julie and Kelly

I’'ve been tasked to compile a list of who will be on vacation and when. I’'m also including who will have acting
responsibilities while $-22

If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.
Let me know how else | can assist.

Doris Williams
A/Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 9:44 AM
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To: Williams, Doris AEST:EX
Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: MO/ DMO/ GCPE Vacation (January & February)

Hi Dorris,

Can you please inquire and compile in a document the DM/ADM and CD vacations for the DMO and the
SMA/MA/AA/AC vacations for December and January and forward to Cindy and I.

Thank you,

Michael

Michael Snoddon

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
cells.17 |email: michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Subject: T4A discussion

Location: Amanda to Phone Michael
Start: Thu 2018-12-06 11:00 AM
End: Thu 2018-12-06 11:30 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Required Attendeesvan Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 7:50 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Subject: RE: FYI: Information Bulletin StudentAid T4As

Meeting with kevin at 10. Can we do 11?

From: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 7:50 AM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FYI: Information Bulletin StudentAid T4As

That’s the list | want to send you. Can we chat about it around 10?

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

Sent: December 6, 2018 7:49 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FYI: Information Bulletin StudentAid T4As

What about opposition? Also, can you fill in MMM on this?

From: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 7:57 PM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: FYI: Information Bulletin StudentAid T4As

i sent this to chris and assume she followed up with susan but could you confirm with susan tomorrow?

i also have a great list i will share with you. we can touch base on that tmrw too? during her ccr?

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX" <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-12-05 6:45 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX" <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FYI: Information Bulletin StudentAid T4As
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Hi Amanda,

Just wondering the process to get this out the door to all MLA constituency offices.

Thanks,

Michael

From: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Turner, Julie AEST:EX <Julie.Turner@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Shoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Shoddon@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FYI: Information Bulletin StudentAid T4As

Thanks @)

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

Sent: December 5, 2018 2:24 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Shoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FYI: Information Bulletin StudentAid T4As

Correct.

From: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Turner, Julie AEST:EX <Julie.Turner@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FYI: Information Bulletin StudentAid T4As

Thanks Julie,

Just confirming that this was produced for MO distribution to MLA offices and not released as an information bulletin in

any other form?

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

Sent: December 4, 2018 5:42 PM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>; Nichols, Alisha AEST:EX <Alisha.Nichols@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: FYI: Information Bulletin StudentAid T4As

Hi - this is ADM and A/DM approved - from our discussion yesterday on the morning call.

Thanks,
Julie

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Pierson, Nova GCPE:EX" <Nova.Pierson@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 3, 2018 at 1:31:55 PM PST

To: "Turner, Julie AEST:EX" <Julie.Turner@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX" <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>, "Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX"
<Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>, "Wolsey, Ashley AEST:EX" <Ashley.Wolsey@gov.bc.ca>, "Beattie,
Michelle AEST:EX" <Michelle.Beattie@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FYI: Information Bulletin StudentAid T4As

Hi Julie,

Please find attached for DM/Acting DM FYI an Information Bulletin requested by the minister’s office for
constituency offices, to coincide with the distribution of letters to students this week with corrected
StudentAid BC T4As.

Bulletin has reviewed by ADM Brewster, and to ED level with StudentAid BC.

Please let me know if there are any questions or comments.

Best,

Nova

Nova Pierson | Public Affairs Officer
Government Communications & Public Engagement

B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Phone: 250.208.2743 |email: nova.pierson@gov.bc.ca
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 8:14 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Holiday releases for AEST this year?
Big no.

Michael Snoddon
Ministerial Assistant to the Hon. Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

s.17 | michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca

On Dec 5, 2018, at 8:11 PM, van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| am inclined to say no. Your thoughts?

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

Sent: December 5, 2018 8:10 PM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX
<Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX <Kimberly.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX
<Michael.Cox@gov.bc.ca>; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Pierson,
Nova GCPE:EX <Nova.Pierson@gov.bc.ca>; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Holiday releases for AEST this year?

Hello Robyn;

s.22 so trying to respond to media may be
tricky. We didn’t do any last year and didn’t do the traditional back to school IBs or NRs either.

The end of year fillers can be a bit hit and miss $-13 and went full
out on trades during apprenticeship recognition week.

Do you mind if we discuss with our wonderful MO and get back to you later this week?

Respectfully,
Rodney Porter

Communications Director
B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
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Mobile: 250 889-7494
Email: rodney.porter@gov.bc.ca

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 1:30 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX
Cc: Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX
Subject: Holiday releases for AEST this year?

Hi Rodney and Jennifer, we have been reviewing the Corporate schedule for the second half of Dec and
into the first week of January to get things into place.

Does AEST have plans for any releases over the holiday season that are not in the system already? If so,
please add to Corp Cal asap and get a specific date/time from us soon so that we can get it into the
schedule well ahead of time, if possible. It doesn’t look like anything seasonal was done last year from
what | can see when back-dating the system.

Below is an example of a release issued in the past over the holidays:
<image001.jpg>
Many thanks,

Robyn/Kim/Michael
778 698 3498
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 6:56 PM

To: Binder, Stephen GCPE:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Cc: Eso, Michael AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Subject: RE: DATE REQUEST - UBC-O Teaching and Learning Centre

Hi Stephen,

Just flagging the dates for this event have moved. The dates in this document are January 18 and we are now working
on January 25.

Thanks,

Michael

From: Binder, Stephen GCPE:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 9:06 AM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>;
Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>; Rzepa,
Christina AEST:EX <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: DATE REQUEST - UBC-O Teaching and Learning Centre

Good Morning, Michael,

Attached is the pitch document. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Stephen

----- Original Message-----

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 8:58 AM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>;
Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>; Binder, Stephen GCPE:EX <Stephen.Binder@gov.bc.ca>;
Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: DATE REQUEST - UBC-0 Teaching and Learning Centre

Hi Rodney,

January 25th is a good date to land on. Minister Mark will be asking her MLA colleague to attend on her behalf and will
let you know who we land on for that date.

We will need a pitch document for this event to pitch at the Friday meeting.
Thanks,
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Michael

----- Original Message-----

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 11:45 AM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>;
Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>; Binder, Stephen GCPE:EX <Stephen.Binder@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: DATE REQUEST - UBC-O Teaching and Learning Centre

One more date suggestion from UBC-O.
Is Friday, Jan. 25 an option?

PS. Jan. 29 didn't work for the president or vice-presidents.22

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: December 3, 2018 3:13 PM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>;
Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: DATE REQUEST - UBC-0 Teaching and Learning Centre

From UBC:

Unfortunately(!), January 29 is not feasible for UBC given an immovable conflict in schedules. With this, we've decided
to embrace your earlier offer of Friday, January 18 as the date for this event. Please confirm that this is still an option.

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 3:39 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Eso, Michael AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Binder, Stephen GCPE:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: DATE REQUEST - UBC-O Teaching and Learning Centre

Hi Rodney,
The Minister is enquiring if January 16th would work for UBC. Can you let me know?
Thanks,

Michael

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 2:46 PM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Eso, Michael AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Binder, Stephen GCPE:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

Subject: DATE REQUEST - UBC-O Teaching and Learning Centre

Hello folks;
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UBC has asked if we can reconsider the date for the official opening of the SIF project at UBC Okanagan.
1st preference: Jan. 24 to allow the board chair and chancellor to attend.
2nd preference: A date of the minister’s choosing after Jan. 24.

3rd preference: Jan. 18 as | suggested as a compromise —however, the board chair and chancellor are unable to attend
on this date.

Respectfully,
Rodney Porter
Communications Director

B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Mobile: 250 889-7494
Email: rodney.porter@gov.bc.ca<mailto:rodney.porter@gov.bc.ca>
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 6:52 PM

To: Turner, Julie AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Cc: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Stakeholder list for MO

Thanks Julie!

This will be helpful as a base for our internal PSI stakeholders as we work to round out all the other on campus and
external stakeholders.

Michael

From: Turner, Julie AEST:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 11:11 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
<Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Stakeholder list for MO

Hi — here’s our stakeholder list — on our intranet. | think you have access to this, but just let me know if you don’t. If
you click on an institution, it will show you details on local level committees, etc.

https://sww.avedintra.gov.bc.ca/welcome.php

Click on:
My Tools > Forms, Lists & Resources > PSI Directory

Julie Turner
Director of Executive Operations & Strategic Support
Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
s.17
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 6:34 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Subject: RE: APPROVAL - Media Request: International student tuition revenue

Yes. That is fine.

From: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: APPROVAL - Media Request: International student tuition revenue

Does the below highlighted portion of this proposed response fit within your understanding of the direction?

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

Sent: December 4, 2018 5:47 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Binder, Stephen GCPE:EX
<Stephen.Binder@gov.bc.ca>; Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
<Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: APPROVAL - Media Request: International student tuition revenue

Reporter

Rolando Hinojosa, Reporter

The Ubyssey

r.hinojosa@ubyssey.ca

778-775-4586

Deadline Thursday, December 6, 2018 12:00 PM

Request

I'm a reporter at The Ubyssey writing a piece on international student tuition revenue, in light of the most recent
mandate letter from the Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training and the increasing weight this revenue
stream occupies within the University of British Columbia's operating budget.

I'm basically interested in getting more information about what the ministry would consider "a balanced approach to
international education." | would also like to know what is the ministry's perspective on UBC's revenue mix, considering
the proportion occupied by government grants within the university's budget has remained flat over the past five years
while that of international undergraduate student tuition has nearly doubled over the same period. Is there any concern
that UBC has become too dependent on this source of revenue, as has been expressed by some members of its Board of
Governors?

Please let me know if you're available to provide some information or comment on this matter, or connect me with
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someone who could do so.

Background

On Dec. 4, 8 out of 21 UBC board members voted against domestic increases mainly due to revenues increases
stemming from international student tuition. https://www.ubyssey.ca/news/board-votes-for-tuition-increase-2018/

Recommendation
Hello Rolando; Some information for you on background, or ministry spokesperson attribution if required.

UBC’s operating grants from the Province is expected to increase to $635 million in 2018-19 compared to $586 million in
2013-14. Recent investments by the provincial government include $6 million for graduate scholarships (announced July
25, 2018) at UBC plus funding for 624 additional spaces in computer science and biomedical and manufacturing
engineering degrees (announced Jan. 16, 2018). The Province also lowered the interest on BC gov't student loans by
2.5% to Prime effective Aug. 1, 2017 as part of a commitment to eliminate provincial interest on loans.

In October 2018, the Ministry provided The Ubyssey with background in response to a similar question asking for more
details on a balanced approach to international education. The article was published on Oct. 21:
https://www.ubyssey.ca/news/balanced-approach-to-international-education/ Please see the following background
information:

All B.C. public post-secondary institutions were asked to work closely with the Ministry to develop a balanced approach
to international education.

The number of international students studying in B.C. has grown significantly over the past five years. We are focused
on maintaining British Columbia as one of the leading destinations for international students. We are also focused on
the primary mandate of our public post-secondary institutions, which is the educational, social, and economic
development of B.C. students.

To support these goals, we are working with key partners on a renewed, balanced approach to international education
that considers a number of factors, such as a positive student experience, opportunities for all regions of the province,
and promotion of educational opportunities abroad for B.C. students and educators.

International education makes an important contribution to our education system as well as the B.C. economy. It
enriches student development — of international students who come to B.C. and of B.C. students who travel abroad. We
want to make sure the province continues to deliver the quality education experience students expect and deserve.

All B.C. public post-secondary institutions were asked to comply with government’s two percent cap on tuition and
mandatory fee increases. This policy does not apply to international students.
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Invitation to Completion ceremony - Aboriginal Ecotourism Training Program =
Rodney,

Letter of greetings. Please.
Thanks,

Michael

Michael Snoddon

Ministerial Assistant to the Hon. Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training
s.17 | michael.snoddon@gov.be.ca

On Dec 5, 2018, at 2:10 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Okay to regret — event is Saturday Dec 8" in Brentwood Bay - thanks

From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bhc.ca>

Subject: FW: Invitation to Completion ceremony - Aboriginal Ecotourism Training Program =

Holly Hubley

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training
Telephone: 250- 356-0179

From: Y. Kathy Brown [mailto:canoe1993@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Invitation to Completion ceremony - Aboriginal Ecotourism Training Program =

Completion ceremony December 8th, 2018 RSVP by December 7th, thanks Kathy
<AETP Graduation Invitation 2018.pdf>

93

Page 92 of 105 AED-2019-93482



Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Brewster, Kevin AEST:EX

Subject: Accepted: Touch Base: Kevin & Michael
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Subject: MLP- VIU Fish- January 14

Hi Rodney,

Minister Popham is not available on January 14. We are good to proceed without her.
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

Sent: December 5, 2018 9:15 AM

To: Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX

Subject: VIU Fish Innovation Centre: January 14

Attachments: EP_VIU_Fish Health_Nov28_330pm.docx; MO Pitch_VIU Fish Health_Nov29_1030am.docx
Hi Chris,

Minister Mark will be opening the VIU Centre for Fish Health in Nanaimo on January 14 and are hoping that Minister
Popham is available to participate in the opening. | have attached the pitch document and draft EP that we will be
pitching on Friday.

The timing of the announcement has not been determined yet but will most likely be mid-morning.

Happy to chat if you’d like my cell is -17

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

Sent: December 4, 2018 4:.04 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX; Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Subject: RE: Completion Grants Letter

Hi All,

This should be treated as regular correspondence through Jeremy.

Cindy, please give to Holly to Cliff and send to Jeremy for a draft for response by Minister Mark. This is to be marked
urgent as it comes from another MLA. The e-approval should come through to me, so that | can provide edits from the
Minister.

Chris, can you please print out and provide to the Minister and let her know that the Ministry is preparing a draft and
will provide the draft for review (approx.. 5 business days)

Thank you.

Michael

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 3:58 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
<Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>; Eso, Michael AEST:EX
<Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Completion Grants Letter

Direction please and thanks — over to the Ministry for Minister draft?

From: King, Wendy <Wendy.King@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: December 4, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX <AEST.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Completion Grants Letter

Please see the attached letter from MLA Cadieux.
Thank you.

Wendy

%% *r | Wendy King
Y ;‘,; Sessional Assistant

WA | BC Liberal Caucus
T: (250) 387-8396
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E:mail: wendy.king@leg.bc.ca
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 10:49 AM

To: Nienaber, Janice GCPE:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Eso, Michael AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina
AEST:EX

Cc: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: UPDATE - UVic Dec 7 event delayed

Hi Janice,

Thanks for the heads up. | have let MRF know.

We can work with the new date in January but note that Minister mark will likely not be able to attend as January is
becoming quite full.

Chris, FYI- Amanda is going to loop in the Minister.
Thanks,

Michael

From: Nienaber, Janice GCPE:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 10:11 AM

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
Subject: UPDATE - UVic Dec 7 event delayed

Good morning,

UVic has decided to postpone the Oceans and Climate Building grand opening. It was going to be this Friday, attended
by Minister Fleming.

They are now looking at the new year, likely sometime in January. They are trying to secure a Gov’t of Canada
representative to attend, so the date will depend on that.

I’'m putting the brakes on our NR and will let Corporate Calendar know.
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

Sent: December 4, 2018 8:17 AM

To: Turner, Julie AEST:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Cc: Sawchuk, Bindi AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Subject: Minister Request: Wildfire response in Williams Lake

Hi Julie and Rodney,

The Minister has asked for information on funding to the community of Williams Lake through the WDA or other funds
to help with re-training or fire recovery this year. The Minister has indicated that Williams Lake received money last
year.

| am hoping to get just a couple lines in case the Minister is asked on her tour today.
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

Sent: December 3, 2018 4:51 PM

To: Turner, Julie AEST:EX

Cc: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX; Eso, Michael AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Subject: RE: RUSH For Minister's Approval - BCCIE & ITA Mandate Letters - Due Dec 3
Importance: High

Hi Julie,

Minister Mark has given direction on the BCCIE letter.
s.13

As soon as these changes are made please provide me with the updated document and | can provide final approval from
the Minister.

Please note: The ITA Mandate Latter has NOT been approved at this time.
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

Sent: December 3, 2018 2:02 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>;
Whitford, Kelly M AEST:EX <Kelly.Whitford@gov.bc.ca>; Saunders, Anna AEST:EX <Anna.Saunders@gov.bc.ca>; Turner,
Julie AEST:EX <Julie.Turner@gov.bc.ca>; Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RUSH For Minister's Approval - BCCIE & ITA Mandate Letters - Due Dec 3

Good afternoon,
Just re-sending this email with the correct subject line for tracking purposes.
No changes have been made to any materials/attachments or due dates.

My apologies for the error!

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

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX; Whitford, Kelly M AEST:EX; Saunders, Anna AEST:EX; Turner,
Julie AEST:EX; Eso, Michael AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Subject: RUSH For Minister's Approval - UBCO disposal by SROW to Fortis BC - Due Dec 3

Importance: High

Good morning,

Attached are the BCCIE and ITA mandate letter cabinet submissions for Minister’s review and approval.

There are clean and tracked changes versions of both cabinet submissions.

The final approved version is due to CABOPS today, Dec 3. Please notify us of Minister’s approval as soon as possible.
These items will be included in the Dec 5 briefing package, along with the Q&A’s and speaking notes for SSP on Dec 10.

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

Sent: December 3, 2018 4:.04 PM

To: Nienaber, Janice GCPE:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Eso, Michael AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina
AEST:EX

Cc: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR QUOTE APPROVAL: Youth Futures Education Fund

Hi Janice!

Here is the quote!

“The Youth Futures Education Fund knocks down barriers and compliments our Provincial Tuition Waiver program that
empowers former youth-in-care to dream big to pursue their post secondary ambitions and take the next step in their
future. When we work together to open the doors to education we’re destined to lift people up to build the best B.C.”

Also, if we can ask them to please reference the B.C. Gov't provincial Tuition Waiver Program in the main body of the
page, I'd be grateful.

Thanks,

Michael

From: Nienaber, Janice GCPE:EX

Sent: November 27, 2018 2:02 PM

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

For context, attached is the draft Youth Futures Annual Report where Minister Mark’s quote would appear. Her quote
would appear on the first page along with the others.

Draft quote for approval, to be attributed to Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training:
s.13

Youth Futures is hoping to get their report out this week. It would be good if | could get them something by EOD
tomorrow, to help their deadlines.

Janice Nienaber | Public Affairs Officer
Government Communications & Public Engagement
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B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
T:778-698-1824 | C: 250-208-4560 | E: Janice.Nienaber@gov.bc.ca

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Nienaber, Janice GCPE:EX <Janice.Nienaber@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>;
Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: FOR QUOTE APPROVAL: Youth Futures Education Fund

Hi Janice,
May | get a copy of the draft NR for context?
Thanks!

Michael Snoddon
Ministerial Assistant to the Hon. Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

s.17 | michael.snoddon@gov.bc.ca

On Nov 22, 2018, at 4:06 PM, Nienaber, Janice GCPE:EX <Janice.Nienaber@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi MO,

Youth Futures Education Fund would like to include a Minister Mark quote in their upcoming Annual
Report, as AEST was a contributing partner.

Draft quote for your review please:

.13

Youth Futures is hoping to hear back by EOD Monday.
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

Sent: December 3, 2018 2:44 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: RE: You're invited: Celebrate B.C.'s climate leadership

Yes- MLA invite.
Thanks,

Michael

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 9:01 AM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: You're invited: Celebrate B.C.’s climate leadership

Would you consider this a CO item - thanks

From: Williams, Doris AEST:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 8:10 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: You're invited: Celebrate B.C.’s climate leadership

Invite:

Ref name of the event and institution:

Date and time: Wednesday December 5 2018 @ 5 to 7pm

RSVP:

Location: Bluewater Café — Atlantic Room, 1095 Hamilton St, Vancouver

From: Merran Smith [mailto:merran@cleanenergycanada.org]
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 4:33 PM
Subject: You're invited: Celebrate B.C.’s climate leadership
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A decade ago, B.C. emerged as a global leader in tack
change. It took bold political leadership and innovative
political will flagged, progress stalled, and pollution incrg
Premier John Horgan's government has a plan to buil
early foundations, resurrect B.C's role as a climate leade
a better, healthier, more competitive and more affordak
that will benefit all British Columbians: CleanBC.

It's leadership worthy of celebration, and you're invited
raise a glass and do just that.

WHEN: Wednesday, December 5 | 5-7pm

WHERE: Bluewater Cafe, Atlantic Room
1095 Hamilton St, Vancouver
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